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FPSC - Records/Reporting

December 16, 15%7

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPOKTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) Wﬂv—ﬁ
RE: DOCKET NO. 971376-TF - REQUEST FOR CRNCELLATION  Of

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 5192 ANl
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
NO. 5163 ISSUED TO FIBERSOUTH OF FLORIDA, IRC, D/B/A
FIBERSOUTH, INC.

(Y 7A - FLF-TF
Attached is an AMENDATORY ORDER, to be issued in the above

referenced docket., {Number of pages in order - 1)

KMF/fant

Attachment
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MEMOKANDUM RECEIVED
November 12, 1997 NOV 19 1997
FPSe |¢::f is/Raporting

10 DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING :
..nl[_.?

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES n-t-;ﬂn,-{)f‘

KE: DOCKET NO. 971376-TP - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 5192 AND
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
NO. 519% ISSUED TO FIBERSOUTH OF FLORIDA, INC, UD/B/A

FIBERSOUTH, INC.
P5C -47 -1417 -Fof- TF

Attached is a NOTICE QF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION QRDER
CANCELLING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE, to be

issued in the above referenced dockel. {Number of pages in order
- 4] -
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